

Curriculum Vitae

PERSONAL INFORMATION

First name:	Emir
Last name:	KURTIĆ
Date of birth:	July 6th 1984
Private address:	
Telephone:	Fax: +387 33 275 994 Work: +387 33 253 778
E-mail:	emir.kurtic@efsa.unsa.ba
Fields of interest:	Human Resources Management, Organizational Coaching, Management in Sports, Entrepreneurship, Small and Medium Enterprises, Strategic Management,

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Name of institution	Dates attended	Qualification achieved
Ph.D. Program at the School of Economics and Business Sarajevo	2011 -	
Scientific Master Studies in Financial Management at the School of Economics and Business Sarajevo Master Thesis: "Business Planning for a Start-Up: A Model of Entrepreneurial Learning"	2008 - 2011	M.Sc.
School of Economics and Business Sarajevo	2003 - 2007	B.Sc.
First Bosniak High School Sarajevo	1999 - 2003	High School

Working Knowledge of Foreign Languages [from 1 to 5 (1 = weak, 5 = excellent)]

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English	5	5	5
German	4	2	4

ADDITIONAL SKILLS/ABILITIES

SKILL/ABILITY	Description
Computer Skills	MS Office tools, Advanced User
Driving license	„B“ category
Other skills	Lecturing (in bosnian and english language)

PRESENT POSITION:

Institution:	School of Economics and Business
Position:	Senior Teaching Assistant; Head of the Career Center
Business Address:	Trg oslobođenja – A. Izetbegović 1
Postal code:	71000
Phone:	+387 33 253 778
E-mail:	emir.kurtic@efsa.unsa.ba
Website:	http://www.efsa.unsa.ba

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Previous full-time positions:

Institutions	Dates	Position held
School of Economics and Business Sarajevo	2012 –	Senior Teaching Assistant
School of Economics and Business Sarajevo	2009 – 2012	Teaching Assistant
D.D. za osiguranje „VGT“ – insurance company	2008 – 2009	Underwriter

MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANIZATIONS

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

SPECIFIC PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PROGRAMME/INSTITUTION	Dates	Position held or qualification achieved
Football Association of Bosnia and Herzegovina	2014	UEFA B license
Football Academy ACADEMICA Sarajevo	2013 -	Academy President and co-founder
Football Academy ACADEMICA Sarajevo	2013 -	Coach in U7 and U9 teams – youth football
Football school „Bubamara“ Sarajevo	2012 - 2013	Assistant Coach in U9 team – youth football

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATIONS

PROJECTS, RESEARCH AND CONSULTING PROJECTS (2007 – PRESENT):

1. Competitiveness of the countries and the region of South-East Europe 2007-2008, 2008-2009, 2009-2010, 2010-2011, 2011-2012, 2012-2013, 2013-2014 Regional Economic Forum – REF
2. Internal education for employees of JP Elektroprivreda BiH d.d. october-november 2011, 2013 – lecturer
3. Several Projects for local companies within the domain of strategic planning and development – consultant
4. Several educational seminars for the purposes of internal education of local companies – lecturer
5. Organization of the Career StartUp-a – the job fair at the School of Economics and Business Sarajevo, 2011 and 2012
6. Feasibility study for the project Vranica TMZ Stup – project manager
7. Business planning online tool – under the auspices of Youth Employment Project BiH

8. Consulting project for „JU Studentski centar Sarajevo“: „Top-management team – enhancement of the management system“
9. Consulting project for „JU Studentski centar Sarajevo“: „Systematization of job positions in JU Studentski centar Sarajevo“
10. Business plans for: „Pliva d.o.o.“, „Iliđa vode d.o.o.“, „Atol d.o.o.“, „Migafex d.o.o.“
11. Strategic plan for the School of Economics and Business Sarajevo for the period 2010.-2015

REFERENCES – BIBLIOGRAPHY

T-2 (RESEARCH MONOGRAPHS)

1. *Kompetitivnost zemalja i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2007-2008*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Prof.dr. Željko Šain, Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Dženita Mutap, Merima Jamaković, Regional Economic Forum – REF
2. *Kompetitivnost Bosne i Hercegovine i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2007-2008*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Prof.dr. Željko Šain, Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Dženita Mutap, Merima Jamaković, Regional Economic Forum – REF
3. *Kompetitivnost zemalja i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2008-2009*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Prof.dr. Željko Šain, Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Dženita Mutap, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF
4. *Kompetitivnost Bosne i Hercegovine i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2008-2009*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Prof.dr. Željko Šain, Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Dženita Mutap, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF
5. *Kompetitivnost zemalja i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2009-2010*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Prof.dr. Željko Šain, Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Dženita Mutap, Regional Economic Forum – REF, ISBN 978-9958-757-23-5, COBISS.BH-ID 17766918
6. *Kompetitivnost Bosne i Hercegovine i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2009-2010*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Prof.dr. Željko Šain, Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Dženita Mutap, Regional Economic Forum – REF, ISBN 978-9958-757-24-2, COBISS.BH-ID 1773406
7. *Kompetitivnost zemalja i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2010-2011*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF, ISBN 978-9958-757-23-5, COBISS.BH-ID 17766918
8. *Kompetitivnost Bosne i Hercegovine i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2010-2011*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF, ISBN 978-9958-757-24-2, COBISS.BH-ID 1773406
9. *Kompetitivnost zemalja i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2011-2012*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF
10. *Kompetitivnost Bosne i Hercegovine i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2011-2012*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF
11. *Kompetitivnost zemalja i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2012-2013*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF
12. *Kompetitivnost Bosne i Hercegovine i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2012-2013*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF
13. *Kompetitivnost zemalja i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2013-2014*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF
14. *Kompetitivnost Bosne i Hercegovine i regiona Jugoistočne Evrope 2013-2014*, prof.dr. Zlatko Lagumdžija sa grupom MIT Centar saradnika: Jasmina Selimović, Emir Kurtić, Mirza Kršo, Regional Economic Forum – REF

T-5 (PEER REVIEWED PROCEEDINGS)

1. Šunje A., Kurtić E., Koštrebić K.: *Strategic Alliances as a Way for Improving Competitiveness – Research on Strategic Alliances in Bosnia and Herzegovina*, Conference proceedings, IV International Conference of The

School of Economics and Business Sarajevo, ICES 2008, „Transitional Challenges of EU Integration and Globalization – International Conference of the School of Economics and Business in Sarajevo“, Sarajevo 2008, ISBN 978-9958-25-015-6, COBISS.BH-ID 16892422

2. Lagumdžija Z., Selimović J., Kršo M. i Kurtić E.: *Competitiveness of The Countries and The Region of South-East Europe 2009-2010*, Conference proceedings, V International Conference of Sarajevo School of Economics and Business, ICES 2010, “Economic Development Perspectives of SEE Region in the Global Recession Context“, Sarajevo 2010, ISBN 978-9958-25-015-6, COBISS.BH-ID 16892422
3. Sunje, A, Bezdob, M, Kurtic, E (2012), Organizational Performance – The Impact of Managerial Potential and Innovation, 2nd International Scientific Conference “Contemporary Issues in Economics, Business and Management (EBM 2012)”, Kragujevac

T-8 (NON-PEER REVIEWED JOURNALS)

1. *Professional Organisations – The Basic Organisational Configuration of the Sports Club*, Šunje A., Kurtić E., Conference title: “III International Symposium of New Technologies in Sports – NTS, The Faculty of Sport and Physical Education of the University of Sarajevo”, 2009
2. *Metode strateškog menadžmenta kod donošenja strateških poslovnih odluka*, Šunje A., Kurtić E., IX Međunarodni seminar Korporativno upravljanje u BiH, Dubrovnik 2009

T-9 (OTHERS - Mentorships, Projects, other reference)

1. *Sistem plata i nagrada korporacijskih izvršnih menadžera*, Šunje A., Kurtić E., Porezni Savjetnik, broj 10, godina XI, oktobar/listopad 2008, Revicon, ISSN 1512-519X